

Dear FCC,

Concerning Naked and Goose Island, I am about the discrepancy. In our original scope of work we anticipated that these locations would serve our purposes for this project. After much effort with site visits and in talking with the technicians at CODAR We have decided on a different initial approach for our work.

Because of the remote logistics involved and the lack of a power and communications grid connection at the above sites we have decided to use the Kenai site as our test bed. The Kenai location will provide an opportunity to use the CODAR SeaSonde at a location that is both scientifically interesting and is also connected to the power and phone utilities. Depending on our success at this location and after we solve other remote power and communication issues we may wish to relocate back into Prince William Sound, though the locations in PWS will most likely change from those detailed in the earlier exhibit.

To date we have made three site visits to Prince William Sound to look for workable CODAR site locations. Presently no locations seem to lend themselves to a workable solution. After our familiarity working with the SeaSonde in Kenai we hope to have a better understanding of what types of locations would work for us in PWS.

We do have one alternate location in Kenai which is south of the one we would like to start working at first. I will send this location to you as well. Sorry for submitting the confusing information, Goose Island and Naked Island are definitely out of the running and we need more experience before we can continue our site selection process in PWS.

Tony D'Aoust
University of Alaska Fairbanks
Institute of Marine Science
Fairbanks Ak 99775
907-474-6534 voice
907-474-7204 fax